

RE: opinion

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Hatzis, Len (TBS)" <len.hatzis@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 19 Sep 2016 19:59:16 -0400

Can we talk few some of the other sections – I'm in the office – 416 325 8017

From: Hatzis, Len (TBS)
Sent: September-19-16 7:58 PM
To: Orencsak, Greg (TBS)
Cc: Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Kaufman, Paul (TBS); Kearney, Sean (TBS); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); Hughes, Karen (TBS)
Subject: Fw: opinion

We have received the draft opinion from Osler. We are still reviewing but note the following:

- The opinion makes it clear that neither party has a legally enforceable unilateral right to utilize the surplus in the OTPP and the provisions in the FMP relating to utilization of surplus do not give rise to a legally enforceable right to a portion of the surplus
- The opinion does however note the past practice of 50/50 sharing, the overall legislative framework that contemplates sharing in surpluses, and the fact that the requirement for good faith bargaining
- The opinion also specifically notes that since neither party can unilaterally decide how to utilize a surplus the Sponsors have "an equal opportunity to benefit from surplus utilization"

Should we set up a call to discuss before osler finalizes. Also, would you like me to send immediately to bigger group - ie SoC/William Bromm and Scott?

Thanks

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Hatzis, Len (TBS) <Len.Hatzis@ontario.ca>
Sent: Monday, September 19, 2016 7:23 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Cc: Kaufman, Paul (TBS); Smook, Nick (TBS); Kearney, Sean (TBS)
Subject: Fw: opinion

Can you review - we are reviewing as we speak.
Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Rienzo, Douglas <DRienzo@osler.com>
Sent: Monday, September 19, 2016 7:06 PM
To: Hatzis, Len (TBS)
Cc: Marin, Jon; Kaufman, Paul (TBS); Steele, Jana

Subject: RE: opinion

Len:

Please find enclosed the draft opinion. Please let us know if you have any comments or questions; subject to your comments we can prepare it in final form. Please note that due to time restrictions we are still reviewing it internally, so there may be some minor changes to be made before finalizing.

Doug

OSLER

Douglas Rienzo

Partner, Pensions & Benefits
Chair, Diversity Committee

416.862.5683 DIRECT

416.862.6666 FACSIMILE

drienzo@osler.com

Osler, Hoskin & Harcourt LLP
Box 50, 1 First Canadian Place
Toronto, Ontario, Canada M5X 1B8

osler.com



From: Hatzis, Len (TBS) [<mailto:Len.Hatzis@ontario.ca>]
Sent: Monday, September 19, 2016 3:15 PM
To: Rienzo, Douglas <DRienzo@osler.com>
Cc: Marin, Jon <jmarin@osler.com>; Kaufman, Paul (TBS) <Paul.Kaufman@ontario.ca>; Steele, Jana <JSteele@osler.com>
Subject: opinion

Hi
Any update on delivery of draft opinion . thanks

Len Hatzis
Deputy Director
Legal Services Branch | Treasury Board Secretariat
77 Wellesley Street West, 9th Floor, Toronto ON M7A 1N3
416.327.6393

This communication, including any attachments, is directed in confidence solely to the addressees listed herein, and may not otherwise be distributed, copied or used. This communication may also be subject to solicitor-client privilege, and all rights to that privilege are expressly claimed and not waived. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us by reply e-mail or by calling the telephone number above, and delete this communication, including any attachments, without making a copy. Thank you.

This e-mail message is privileged, confidential and subject to copyright. Any unauthorized use or disclosure is prohibited.

Le contenu du présent courriel est privilégié, confidentiel et soumis à des droits d'auteur. Il est interdit de l'utiliser ou de le divulguer sans autorisation.
